

From: [Kaci Willis](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Dean Best - Best Honeycutt \(dean@bestlawsc.com\)](#); [shanter@besthoneycutt.com](#); [Kevin Mims, Esquire](#); [William Chase McNair Esquire \(cmcnair@lmlawllp.com\)](#); [James Elliott](#); [F. Heyward Grimbail, Esquire](#); [Finley Clarke](#); [Payton Hoover \(Phoover@richardsonplowden.com\)](#); [E. Glenn Elliott](#); [Ian Freeman](#); [Michal Kalwajtyś Esquire \(mkalwajtyś@dougallfirm.com\)](#); [Thomas F. Dougall](#); [Catherine L. Floeder](#); [Mary B. Lohr](#); [Witt Cox](#); [Rachel Adkins](#); [Stephen P. Hughes](#)
Subject: Brief and Designation of Matter {Builders FirstSource-Southeast Group, LLC v. ECC Contracting, Inc.}
Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 3:19:14 PM
Attachments: 565577.pdf

*** **EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good Afternoon, Ms. Kitchings!

On behalf of Stephen P. Hughes, please see the attached. Should you have any questions, or are unable to access the attachment, please contact our office.

Thank you for your time.

Kindest Regards,

Kaci Willis

Paralegal to Stephen P. Hughes
Howell, Gibson & Hughes
P. O. Box 40 (29901)
25 Rue Du Bois (29907)
Beaufort, South Carolina
(843) 522-2426 Direct Dial
(843) 522-2400
kwillis@hghpa.com

“If you don’t know where you’re going, any road will take you there.” Lewis Carroll